Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Required
Attendees:

Cynthia Robinson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e41ffdde22854399b88fa7947a3f9c50-Cynthia Robins]

11/4/2019 12:09:01 PM

Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Eddy Ikemefuna
(efunn@cityofinglewood.org) [fo=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a120c3e2b443475e8218b7f7e9e294b6-Eddy tkemefunal; Fred Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson];
'loren@mcadvise.com' [loren@mecadvise.com]; 'dennis@mcadvise.com’ [dennis@mcadvise.com];
‘sordon@gandersonassociates.com' [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]

Christopher E. Jackson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Royce Jones
[/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=Roycelones]; Evangeline Lane [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=95b9d8db804945d1aadd60af8a431286-Evangeline
Lan]; Phoebe Allen [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a03a58f730b043b29694903fch145hef-Phoebe Allen]

Successor Agency Conference Room [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b837ea6f5a04dab8a647d9fe8525016-Successor Agen]

IBEC Entitlements
Successor Agency Conference Room

11/6/2019 2:00:00 PM
11/6/2019 4:00:00 PM
Tentative

Mindala Wilcox; Eddy lkemefuna (efunn@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson; loren@mcadvise.com;
dennis@mcadvise.com; gordon@gandersonassociates.com

Meeting to discuss IBEC Entitlements.
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